RADISSON COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MONTHLY MEETING

March 26, 2007 @ 7:30 PM
ASPEN HOUSE, NORTH ENTRY ROAD

DIRECTORS PRESENT DIRECTORS ABSENT
Bud Sweet, President Andy McWain, Treasurer
Luanne Christensen, Secretary Pat Dolan, Vice-President
Stan Solow

Larry Limburg
Ryan Brown, Corp. Park Rep. /Anheuser-Busch
John Neubauer

COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES

PRESENT ABSENT
Mike Southard, Architectural Standards Long Range Planning,Vacant
Myron Ellsworth, Operations Pat Dolan, Neighborhood Watch

Lesa Nagle, Recreation
Finance, Vacant

OTHERS PRESENT

Lori McCarthy, Administrative Assistant and Sean Gorman, ASC Assistant.
Residents present: Barb & Bob Harvie, Marilyn Vinquist, Curt Halsey, Wendel
Smith, John Keller, Bonnie Keller, Tom & Lonnie LaRochelle, Mike Munoz and
Robert Southworth.

The monthly Board of Directors Meeting was called to order by President Bud
Sweet at 7:35 pm. Quorum was met with (6) six directors in attendance. Lori
McCarthy recorded minutes of the meeting. Minutes of the Board of Director’s
monthly meeting on February 27, 2007 were reviewed and no corrections were
noted. On motion by Ryan Brown and seconded by John Neubauer, the minutes
were unanimously approved.



COMMITTEE REPORTS

I. ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS- Mike Southard reporting

Mike said everything is going good right now. Letters were sent out from the
January inspections.

I1. COMMUNICATIONS- Stan Solow reporting

Stan said that he is hopeful that the Reflections will break even. Stan said that
right now we are doing a 12 page paper but we will be going to a 16 page paper
soon due to an anticipated increase in advertising revenue. Stan said that we have
more stuff to put into the paper to keep the residents informed about summer
recreation opportunities. Stan said we aren’t able to give discounts right now but
we are offering free advertising on our web to any advertiser that is 6 months pre-
paid. Bud suggested that we keep an eye on the paper to see how it continues to
do.

I11. FINANCE- No Report

IV. LONG RANGE PLANNING-John Vinquist reporting

John reported that Robin Brown stepped down as Chairperson and now the seat is
vacant. John said that they are still working on getting bids for the Tot-Lot.

V. OPERATIONS- Myron Ellsworth reporting

Myron reported that his committee has a list of pathways that they are evaluating
for safety issues. Myron said once the snow melts his committee will be back out
looking at the condition of the paths.

VI. RECREATION- No Report

VIl. NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH- No Report



DEVELOPER’S REPORT- John Vinquist reporting

John said that he spoke to Carol Byrnes in New York and she said that they will be
adverting for Dan Healy’s position and hope to have someone in there by July
2007.

RCA STAFF REPORT- John Vinquist reporting

John said that the staff at the RCA is doing a great job.

NEW BUSINESS- None

SPECIAL NEIGHBOR/EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION-None

RECOGNITION OF RESIDENTS:

John Keller said he has an issue with the new mailbox posts not being uniform
with the old post and it doesn’t look good. John Keller said he spoke to Doug
Whitney at maintenance about this issue and asked why the new posts couldn’t be
cut at the top to blend in. John said that the number plates aren’t put on correctly
either. Bud sweet said that the new posts are being transitioned in and the hope is
that eventually everyone will have the new posts installed. John Vinquist said that
any changes in the mailbox designed ahs to be approved by the ASC. Mike
Southard said he will take a drive around Radisson so he can see the different
mailbox post styles. Bud said that the ASC will get back in touch with John
Keller regarding this matter.

John Keller said he has issues with Radisson not keeping the benches, docks and
posts all in the same color scheme. John Keller said that the dock at Lake Oberon
Is orange and it needs to be repainted. John said that 20 years ago the place looked
great and maintenance was able to do a good job, but now it looks like they aren’t
able to keep up with the work. Bud said that Radisson is aware of these issues and
they are going to be addressed in a timely matter. Bud said that Radisson has
grown but the Maintenance department hasn’t grown at the same rate.

Tom LaRochelle from Partridgeberry Drive said he has had ongoing drainage
issues and wants to let the Board know about this issue. Tom said that his
basement floods when the snow melts. Tom said that Barry Bullis has been
working on this issue with him and Millard Sullivan. John Vinquist asked Sean
Gorman about this issue and Sean responded that it’s on the Action List and the
Town Engineer is looking at a solution to the drainage problem. Bud said that all
the backyards aren’t graded the same and this could be part of the drainage issue.



Mike Southard said that Town Center Road and Willett Parkway has had
drainage/flooding issues, too and it’s causing flooding for the Sheldrake Circle
residents.

OLD BUSINESS- Storage Yard Presentation by Stan Solow
See Attached.

John Neubauer asked if the Storage Yard has a security camera and Stan answered
that it’s not working right now. Bud asked how many spots are currently occupied
and Stan said that it’s not quite full to capacity but during the summer it’s 100%
with a waiting list. Mike Southard said that he thinks the storage yard is part of his
amenities and he’s not happy about having to pay so much money for this. Mike
said it should be free since the residents aren’t allowed to park RV’s, boats and
trailers in their yard. Mike said that Radisson shouldn’t make money off of an
amenity. Mike said he doesn’t think it should be open up to non-residents who
could come in and vandalize things because they don’t have a since of
“ownership” like the Radisson residents do. Myron Ellsworth said that the
expansion should be part of the Operations Committee and he thinks that his
committee is always getting bypassed on things. Myron said that committee chairs
are leaving because the BOD is constantly leaving them out of the loop. Bud asked
if they could have two separate lots, one for residents and one for non-residents.
Bud said that the current trend in HOA’s are to charge the residents for amenities
that they use such as: storage yard, pool, tennis courts and boat launch. John
Keller said he doesn’t want strangers coming into Radisson to use the amenities
that he pays for.

RESOLUTIONS-

# 798 Approval to Upgrade RCA Storage Yards
Resolution # 798 was tabled on motion by John Neubauer, seconded by Larry Limburg
and unanimously carried. Bud said the BOD will need further discussion on this issue
before a decision can be made.

ADJOURNMENT- The meeting was adjourned at 8:55 pm on motion by Stan
Solow, seconded by Luanne Christensen and unanimously carried.



Respectfully Submitted,

Luanne Christensen
CORPORATE SEAL
Luanne Christensen, Secretary

APPROVED this 23rd day of April, 2007



